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HAPPY FRIDAY!

Jamie tels some home truths; Ursula s left standing; and the Myanmar ambassador is
locked out!

Meanwhile, I the tax world.

Joe Biden goes very big; the US takes control of the 2 pilars; China unllaterally simplifes;
Duterte vetoes, but st reates; the Netherlands classifies; and Spain defers again!

ihe week,

the “Does Biden need to
Wyden his tax plan?"

Have a great weekend!
Steve
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Treaties

1TB series on Pillar One

‘Scope (Part 1) - ITB (22 Jan 2021)
Scope (Part 2) - T8 (29 Jan 2021)
Scope (Part 3) - ITB (5 Feb 2021)

- 178 (19 Feb 2021)
Revenue sourcing rules (Part 1) IT8 (26 Feb 2021)
Rovenue sourcing ules (Part 2) - T8 (5 Mar 2021)
Tax base d art 1) - IT8 (12 Mar 2021)
Tax base determinations (mart2) 78 (18 Mar 2021)
Profi allocation (Part 1) - ITB (26 Mar 2021)
Profitallocation (Part 2) - T8 (3 Apr 2021)

|TB series on Pillar Two

1. GloBE rules
ct 2021
Carcuting the £T8 (Pt 1) 178 (16 Oct 2020)
Calculating the ETR (Part 2) - ITB (23 Oct 2020)
Carry-forwards - ITB (30 Oct 2020)
Carve-out, and computation of the ETR and top-up tax - IT8 (6 Nov
2020)
Income nciusion e~ T8 (13 Nov 2020)
Switch-Over Rule, and Undertaxed Payments Rule (Part 1) - ITB (20
Nov 2020)
Undertaxed Payments Rule (Part 2) - ITB (27 Nov 2020)
+ Assocat d
options - ITB (4 Dec 2020)
2. Other topics.
+ Subject to Tax Rule - ITB (2 Oct 2020)
+ Implementation and Rule Co-ordination - IT8 (11 Dec 2020)
+ Unresolved issues, GILTI & hub jurisdictions ~ ITB (18 Dec 2020)
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INTERNATIONAL TAX QUIZ
THIS WEEK'S NEW QUIZ

Co is a company which is incorporated n A, a tax haven. ACo carries on business in B
ek,

The B income tax law is a terftorial system: only income which is derived from a source in
Bs taxable. Under the B income tax law, there Is therefore no concept of residence.

its funds In y CCo, an
unrelated company resident n C.

Under the C tax law, outbound interest payments are subject to 20% withholding tax.
The BIC reaty Is identical to the 2017 OECD model reaty.

Does the BIC treaty permit  to levy witholding tax on the inferest paid by CCo to ACO? If
S0, at what rate?

Answer in next week's T8 email alert!

LAST WEEK'S QUESTION
XCo, a company resident in X, manufactures and sels goods.

YCo, a company residentn Y, is a 100% subsidiary of XCo. YCo provides marketing
services to XCo. Those services Include: Identiying potential customers for XCo, showing
the potential customers XCo's standard contract and price lst, convincing potential
customers to make orders for XCo's goods, and receiving orders from customers. The.
ordes ae ot acogped by YCO(vhichhas been gven no authorly by XCo o sccept

XCo, for ! (ot ctherwise.on
sl accasons, XGo accepts e e

G2 playe.no ol 1 fegad o the delvery of goods 0 e customers ot regad b bllngs
ot

XCo pays a fee to YCo equal to YCo's costs plus 5%
The XIY treaty is identical to the 2014 OECD model treaty.

Does XCo have a PE in Y under the X/Y treaty? If so, how would s taxable profitin Y be.
determined?

LAST WEEK'S ANSWER
(1) PE existence:

The key issue Is whether YCo exercises an authorty to conclude contracts In the name of
XCo (Att. §(3)). According to the OECD Comm., in the name of* means "binding or".

XCo has not given authority to YCo to acept customer orders.
Nevertheless, if YCo holds itself out as having such authoriy, it is possible that a Y court

‘Would conclude that, under the relevant contractuallaw, YCo has ostensible (apparent)
authorty to bind XCo. However, the facts do not expressly Indicate that ths is the case.

it in the 218
33inthe 2014 0ECD Comm.supportth view ha, b agedpays e principl ro\e
leading to the conclusion of coniracls that are routinely

50 the S o soier OLCD madel eaties wil b sssted.deopte o ac pat
those words were added only In the 2017 model,

The facts here are similar o those in Valueclick. Thus, there is a risk that a Y court would
reach a similar conclusion. Nevertheless, IMHO, those paragraphs In the 2014 OECD

the decision in Valueclick — and, thus, n the absence of actual
authority or ostensible authority, Art. 5(5) should not apply.

(2) Profit attibutable to PE:

Regardess o wheter ters s P, G0 fos mus b reviewsd under AT 9. As YCo
appea control unctions, it is pos

e to YCo's fee

I PE exists, the profi must the
Authrised OECD Approach (AOA), ecognsing tathe PE and YCoar 2 separate
xpayers Y. Co does exeisoe ok conlkons 1 sy vt Ve
Tencins are -sgnican people nclons o A7 puboses. Howeve, e OEGIDS 2018
ropron A7 wams aganstatbutg he same Tnctons 1 bah the agent and he
YCo's fee Is increased under Ar. 9, s therefore likely that the profit
oot 1 the PE would b o o1 .
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